AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator
FROM: Mike Spickelmier, Director of Public Works WS 5//2/2020
DATE: May 16, 2022

SUBJECT: Purchase of Radar Detection Equipment for K7 (Main Street) & Mary Traffic Signal

Policy Consideration: Section 4-10 Sole Source Purchasing in the Lansing Purchasing Manual, allows for
the purchasing of specific equipment for various technical requirements. The Wavetronic radar detectors
are the systems that are installed at 147" & Ridge, as well as the Ida Street signal in 2020. The
purchasing of this specific system will keep the radar detectors consistent in terms of compatibility,
operation, and maintenance.

Financial Consideration: $35,000 was programmed in Line Item 22-014-41133 in the 2022 budget for
this project. The remain budget balance is intended for the installation of the equipment under separate
contract.

Action:
1. The City Council authorize the Public Works Department to purchase of the radar detection

equipment for the Mary & Main Street traffic signal from Mid-American Signal in the amount of
$24,658.
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